The Council Chamber and gallery area to observe Council meetings are open to the public in person with limited capacity. Please contact the Municipal Office to register if you wish to observe.

Please note all parties wishing to observe must register in advance, and individually with the Municipal Office. You can reach the Municipal Office at 705-386-7741.

Please note parties observing are not permitted to participate, nor comment from the gallery area.

# TOWNSHIP OF MACHAR AGENDA – REGULAR MEETING June 23, 2025

#### 6:30 pm Call to Order and Land Acknowledgement

The Township of Machar acknowledges the Robinson-Huron and Williams Treaties on the land of the Anishinabek that we meet today. We seek to work respectfully with Indigenous people, and are thankful for their teachings and stewardship of the land.

**Disclosures of Pecuniary Interest and the General Nature Thereof** 

**GUESTS** 

None Scheduled.

#### **BUSINESS**

- 1. Adoption of Jun 9 minutes, Resolution
- 2. Municipal Housing Infrastructure Program: Health and Safety Water Stream, Funding Application, Resolution
- 3. Addendum to Asset Management Plan, Resolution
- 4. Library Story Walk in the Narrows Park, request

### **COMMITTEES**

- 5. Shared Services Monthly Reports for May, Arena and Fire
- 6. Community Centre Committee agenda Jun 19
- 7. Machar Public Works minutes of May 15 & Jun 12 2025, Resolution
- 8. Almaguin Highlands Health Council minutes of Jun 1, 2025
- 9. North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit, Board of Health and Finance and Property meetings'
  Jun 25 agendas
- 10. Almaguin Highlands OPP Detachment Board minutes May 8 & Jun 11, 2025
- 11. District of Parry Sound Social Services Admin Bd area rep; CAO Report Jun 2025 AVAILABLE

#### **INFORMATION**

- **12. Town of Brudenell, Lyndoch and Raglan June 6,** passed the following resolution supporting he resolution from the Township of Killaloe, Hagarty and Richards re: Opposition to Strong Mayor Powers
- **13. Town of Markstay-Warren May 20,** passed a resolution Opposing the Strong Mayor Designation
- **14. Town of La Salle re:** passed a resolution on June 10 in support of the Township of Archipelago re: Bill 5, Protect Ontario by Unleashing our Economy Act, 2025 be supported.

- 15. AMO Education June 12, Cybersecurity for Municipal Councillors
- 16. AMO Education June 13, AMO-OFIFC Indigenous Cultural competency Training
- 17. AMO Education June 10, Understanding and Managing Gen Z Potential in the Municipal Workplace
- **18. AMO Education June 11,** Strengthen Your community Tires: Register for the community Engagement Workshop
- 19. AMO Events June 9, AMO's Important Trade and Tariff Forum Join the conversation
- 20. AMO POLICY Update June 6, bill 46, Bill 10 and Supporting Public Safety Workers
- 21. AMO Watchfile, In This Issue June 12,
  - Get access to MIDAS!
  - Ontario launches Trade-Impacted Communities Program.
  - BPS energy reporting deadline July 1.
  - Health and Safety Water Stream fund.
  - Nominations open for Medal of Distinction in Public Administration.
  - Understanding and Managing Gen Z Potential in the Municipal Workplace webinar.
  - Ontario's premier municipal event AMO 2025 Conference Register today.
  - AMO Guide to Delegation Meetings: Be prepared for your ministerial delegations.
  - AMO Trade and Tariff Forum October 24.
  - New episode! AMO/OMAA webinar series on the Mayor-CAO Relationship.
  - Upcoming AMO education workshops on leadership.
  - Learn about our latest service.
  - Foundations for a Municipal Investment Strategy training.
  - Asset management and work order software.
  - Reducing Winter Salt Limited Liability webinar.
  - Warrior Health Digital Portal and Grant application now open!
  - OurCare survey open until July 9.
  - Net-Zero Communities Accelerator Program coming to Ontario.
  - Careers
- **22. AMCTO June 11**, Municipal Minute Mentorship Program, Recruitment for Elections Workers, Cell Phone/Mobile Device Policy, Creative Illumination Meets 3D Printing.
- 23. Invasive Species Centre June 10, UPCOMING WEBINAR/Understanding Plant Invasions Using a Traits-Based Framework
- 24. MEPCO June 10, Pension Platform and OMERS Governance Review Update
- 25. MPAC June 11, Northern Training Series Feedback Survey

## ADDITIONAL/ROUND TABLE/NOTICE OF MOTION

#### **CLOSED SESSION**

## **ADJOURN**

\*\*Agenda may be subject to change.

AL/kk